D II ‘ Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee
JAX

EVQ?XEHIQH‘!,!,':! Wednesday, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.

AGENDA

Oliver Barakat, Chair Bill Adams, Esq.
David Ward, Esq. Craig Gibbs Board Chair, Ron Moody
I CALL TO ORDER

. PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. REVIEW OF SHIPYARDS DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL
o Presentation by Riverfront Parks Now
o Committee Discussion

V. REVIEW OF COJ GARAGE AND LOT RATE STRUCURES; COVID IMPACTS AND
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INTERIM ADJUSTMENTS
e Monthly and Reserved Rates
e Discounts
e AmkKin

V. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (NOTE: ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL ITEMS MAY BE ADDED AT
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR)

VI. NEW BUSINESS (NOTE: MAY BE ADDED AT DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR)

Interested persons desiring to attend this meeting can only do so via Zoom (including by computer or
telephone) using the following meeting access information:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/93697516505?pwd=MzhHemJvNVhYVEMVNEJ5eS9rR3NRdz09

Meeting ID: 936 9751 6505
Passcode: 601721

One tap mobile
+1 (312) 626-6799 (Chicago)
+1 (646) 558-8656 (New York)

Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/abXgsjOv90



https://zoom.us/j/93697516505?pwd=MzhHemJvNVhYVEMvNEJ5eS9rR3NRdz09
https://zoom.us/u/abXqsjOv9O

Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Zoom Meeting
JAX

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 — 1:00 p.m.
DOWNTOWN

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Zoom Meeting

MEETING MINUTES
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting:

Oliver Barakat, Chair

David Ward, Esq.

Bill Adams, Esq.

Craig Gibbs, Esqg.

Ron Moody, DIA Chairman, and Ex-Officio Member
Jim Citrano, non-voting member

Braxton Gillam, Esqg., non-voting member

Office of General Counsel: John Sawyer

DIA Staff: Lori Boyer, Chief Executive Officer; Guy Parola, Operations Manager; Steven Kelley,
Director of Downtown Real Estate and Development; John Crescimbeni, Bob Carle, Lori Radcliffe-
Meyers, Downtown Development Coordinator; Ina Mezini, Marketing and Communications
Specialist; and Karen Underwood-Eiland, Executive Assistant.

Attendees: Nancy Powell,

I CALL TO ORDER

Strategic Implementation Committee meeting of September 9, 2020, was called to order at 1:00
p.m. by Committee Chairman Barakat. All members were introduced to the record.

To encourage social distancing and following Governor DeSantis’ Executive Order Number 20-69,
“Local government bodies may utilize communication media technology, such as telephone and
video conferencing as provided in Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes.”

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Having received confirmation from DIA staff that public comments were received and have
confirmed that the persons wished to speak, the public comments portion of the meeting was read
into the record.

Carnell Oliver requested to hear the presentation from Riverfront Parks Now before commenting.

Lisa Williams is in support of Shipyard’s development. Ina Mezini read comments into the record.



Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
Page 2 of 6

Michael Dunlap is in support of Shipyard’s development. Ina Mezini read comments into the
record.

Committee  Chairman  Barakat requested public input after the presentation.
Il. REVIEW OF SHIPYARDS DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL

CEO Boyer provided the review of the Shipyards Redevelopment presentation that reviewed the
history and development potential to the committee. She pointed out that the Shipyards do not
include the Metropolitan property. It is warranted to hear the board’s next presentation to consider
giving up that enormous entitlement and the development of existing potential on the shipyards
property and entertain use of a substantial portion of the Shipyards for park purposes.

The next step would be to determine whether the National park service would accept this property
as a swap property for the Metropolitan Park.

Committee Chairman Barakat appreciates the history details of the presentation.
Committee Chairman Barakat asked Nancy Powell to provide a presentation.

e Presentation by Riverfront Parks Now
Nancy Powell, Executive Director at Scenic, provided a presentation by Riverfront Parks Now.
Mr. Jimmy Orth, Executive Director at St. Johns Riverkeeper, spoke on the resiliency portion.
Michael Kirwan, Partner at Foley & Lardner LLP, discussed the economics and fundings of Urban
Destination Parks.
Committee Chairman Barakat thanked them for their presentation.
Public Comment
Carnell Oliver liked the presentation and stated there is no entertainment downtown. An RFP needs
to be submitted to identify if the cost could be off-set to enhance park area. The community needs
more entertainment and to incorporate mixed-use with public space.
The public comment was closed

The Committee provided feedback on both presentations.

e Committee Discussion



Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
Page 3 of 6

Board Member Adams appreciated the presentation by Riverfront Parks Now. He pointed out that
the Shipyards property has sat dormant for thirty-years, and something needs to get moving on these
sites.  Publicly available access to the River is essential. He asked who is going to fund
construction. What would be the plan for continuing the activation and maintenance of the space?
How to propose to build that gap. Michael Kirwan stated that he did not have all of the answers and
can work together. Funding is a critical element to developing other cities that have addressed
parks through government, grants, and corporate sectors.

Nancy Powell reported that people attract downtown. Most Cities draw from multiple areas, early
in the process.

CEO Boyer proposed to consider the shipyard property in lieu of park property. Swap for National
Park Service. It is not land but an obligation to amenities the park.

Board Member Gibbs appreciated the presentation and pointed out catastrophic floods at parks. If
we were to do this project, it might be wise for us to hire a consultant for the highest and best use.

Board Member Citrano has experience working as a developer. It is hard to analyze the question of
trading parcels because the board should create an economic impact for the development
community. There is a need for a riverfront park. That balances building a park to incorporate
components of flooding and water quality in the river. If the board is willing to create a new park,
an exercise would have to occur to where is the best location and should to consider swapping land
is difficult. An expert needs to be hired to assist with what the best balance would be.

Board Member Worsham stated community input was vital and would provide an opportunity to
connect. It would be worthwhile from a planning perspective to have a holistic view of what the
community wants. The implementation of the North bank and Southbank Riverwalk was
impressive. Swapping land is a good question and a vast area. She is in favor of switching land and
would need professional expertise. Recreation can bring a lot of things downtown.

Board Member Ward agreed with the other comments from the members. More natural
environment. Flood risks and mitigation is essential. He concurs with Board Member Worsham
considering both parcels with a holistic view.

CEO Boyer has been conversing with Iguana regarding the proposed development plans to submit
soon for the Metropolitan Park site. A piece of the adjacent shipyards is included. Unless there is a
suitable replacement site for the current restriction encumbers the Metropolitan Park site, it is not
available for disposition. If the board believes it should be a park and not for redevelopment.

Board Member Ward is open to it, but so many details in the balance. Are we available to it today?
Yes, and dependent upon what becomes of the metro proposal.



Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
Page 4 of 6

Chairman Moody reported that it is a historic decision to connect the stadium district to the landing
site. Other iconic cities have what Jacksonville does not have. It is more than the highest and best
use and may not solve the problem. He commented about Metro Park being underutilized. He
understands that the National Park Service input and needs close consideration.

Board Member Gillam stated that the presentation was well thought out and the public input with
activities. Adding a new component of a park system of our primary park system into this project
may help attract developers to follow through with development in some areas on the north bank
and assist with funding the ongoing maintenance. He favors a concept to revise our idea of what the
north bank to include a significant port. He is not in favor of making the entire north bank series of
government-owned properties into a park.

Committee Chairman Barakat shared a map about public land; how did we miss this. A year ago,
the development was vibrant, and thankful for the presentation to look at it holistically.

Take a step back and review the land holistically. The opportunity cost to some portion, He doesn’t
think public space is available. Resiliency is important. He doesn’t like the trade determining
private development. Needs to be intergraded. He does not know how to answer questions and
consider taking a step back. Hire the expertise to look at acreages on how to develop. Why not wait
a little longer.

CEO Boyer agreed with the concept and has a sense that the board was open to options. A
willingness to consider relocating to the park. Opportunities will be provided to gather information.
She will discuss the Business Investment and Development strategy at the next board meeting.
Chairman Barakat recommended local experts to make smart decisions.

Board Member Moody asked if it would be appropriate to provide her instructions on how the
National Park service feels. CEO Boyer will investigate options on how the National Parks
Service will survey the property.

Public Comments were open for 2 minutes.

Denise Reagan applauded the group for taking presentation consideration from Riverfront Parks
Now.

Jimmy Orth commented that the public access on the riverfront was the most significant thing and
figure out how much available space. Shared vision with the community.

Carnell Oliver commented that it is all about the cost of what the DIA will have to provide for
financial responsibility. He is in favor of the developers to create more activities.

Committee Chairman Barakat thanked the presenters.



Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
Page 5 of 6

V. REVIEW OF COJ GARAGE AND LOT RATE STRUCTURES; COVID
IMPACTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INTERIM ADJUSTMENTS.

CEO Boyer provided a memo to the Board regarding Off Street Public Parking Facility Rates and
Discounts.

Adopt the recommended new rates in the peach-colored column on attachment B to become
effective October 1, 2020.

e Monthly and Reserved Rates

CEO Boyer provided the Attachment A Rate Schedule February 13, 2013 and Attachment B Rate
Schedule September 2020. Mr. Carle made a recommendation that all actions will go through the
DIA Board and City Council.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER WARD AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER GIBBS TO ADOPT THE RECOMMENDED NEW RATES IN THE PEACH
COLORED COLUMN ON ATTACHMENT B TO BECOME EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1,
2020.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 5-0-0.
e Discounts

Discussion from the Board.

Board Member Ward inquired about reading on the legal footing under the current terms. John
Sawyer stated that he will follow up with Board Members individually.

PHASE OUT DISCOUNTS -

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER GIBBS AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER MOODY TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL BELOW:

1 Extend currently expiring employee discounts through September 30, 2021 (applied to new
rate).

2. Phase-out contract discounts with Amkin and DuPont, allowing six months at the current
monthly pass rate; six months at a rate equal to 50% of the difference between the new rate
effective 10/1/20 and current monthly rate, and 10/21 must pay newly adopted published
rate (less 10% if purchase 500 or more passes per currently adopted policy); eliminate any
space reservation over monthly passes.

THE MOTION PASSED 4-1 (ADAMS)-0.



Downtown Investment Authority
Strategic Implementation Committee Meeting, September 9, 2020 at 1:00 p.m.
Page 6 of 6

CEO Boyer brought forth the information below. This information will be provided to the full
board.

e  Amkin

Board Member Adams commented about parkers parking in the wrong parking space. CEO Boyer
reported that there are no reserved parking spaces.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER GIBBS AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER MOODY TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL BELOW:

1. Implement a system of stamped tickets at Ed Ball for hourly parkers using City services
entitling them to currently hourly rate; those without a stamped ticket will pay $20/hour,
and the daily rate for the garage will be $50.00. This will enable the issuance of an
additional 60+ monthly passes for the garage because hourly public spaces are currently
occupied by employees willing to pay the daily rate. (Currently holding out 132 spaces for
hourly, believe the actual hourly need is 70 or less) Each counter should have its stamp so
we can track usage and need before selling all 60 extra monthly passes.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 5-0-0

Steve Kelley discussed the first facade grant and will provide more detail if needed. It will be
considered for approval at the next meeting.

Application and contract forms need to be revised in the next 30 days.

V. INFORMATION ITEMS (NOTE: ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
MAY BE ADDED AT DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR)

None
VI. NEW BUSINESS (NOTE: MAY BE ADDED AT DISCRETION OF THE CHAIR
Chairman Moody reported a brand new contract on the Berkman I1.
VII. ADJOURNMENT
Committee Chairman Barakat adjourned the meeting at 3:34 p.m.
The written minutes for this meeting are only an overview of what was discussed. For verbatim

comments of this meeting, a recording is available upon request. Please contact Karen
Underwood-Eiland, at (904) 255-5302.



TAB Il
REVIEW OF SHIPYARDS DEVELOPMENT POTENTIAL




BY/A

DOWNTOWN

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Shipyards Redevelopment
Potential

Strategic Implementation Committee
September 9, 2020



For at least the last 20 years, the
Shipyards property has been viewed
as a catalytic redevelopment site

Ordinance 2001-450

e Amended the DRI development order (as opposed to allocating
development rights) to specifically assign the following
development to the Shipyards property, and then more specifically
to Tri-legacy through a redevelopment agreement:

e 150 boat slips
e 662 residential units

e 100,000 square feet of commercial
e 1,000,000 square feet of office
e 350 hotel rooms



The density of the planned development is
illustrated in this 2001 rendering

==
i

-
.
i
Tt
-

2as
N
1

S




Sasaki massing plan prepared for Tri-legacy




Each parcel within

the Shipyards as well

as the piers and

portions of the

S submerged lands

12§ were contemplated
L for development

P F




Catherine Street
9 to Hogans Creek

1Rrreed
b o

Hogans Creek to
Met Park So



S22

=
;

il
Wil




i

tan

Park adjacen

t




2005 - Property transferred to Landmar

Ordinance 2005-0390

The City and Landmar enter into a development agreement for
redevelopment of the Shipyards, and by so doing Landmar absorbs
the entitlements, noting that they remain tied geographically to the
Shipyards.

Ordinance 2005-391

Adds an additional 250 marina slips to the Shipyards entitlements
and inserts a land use exchange matrix. The entitlements were
then:

400 boat slips

662 residential units

100,000 square feet of commercial
1,000,000 square feet of office
350 hotel rooms



Landmar PUD Site Plan

E.?ngmT E/F - PUD SiTe PLaN

MARCH 21, 2008

77 vbo = wooer, rm: L
(SRR A
| R B - | |

=2l l W LHWVALE PUOLIC SPACE: 758 ALAES

.|
kil
..\% ) 3
a L " :
R T, !
E! & 4 L & [
| 3l
% 3 -
4 '
Y . FURLC VERDOLAR ACCES TIREDOR
AT RYERAALL
b “Haa fhmw dete au pwrnil o tenw erd e rel inlarise =l & aac il ol Asarew b ceig 1 rpoere .
Thoge sang we doerened B Ladle Gezag, GBS Nrk Dotler “ptremne. e Mgt Sl



Landmar Master Site Plan

PHASE ||
FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Planned to Include:
Haotel
Office
Retail
Residential




Landmar Rendering — Bay Street frontage



Landmar
rendering —
rom riverfront

- =

e




Public pier at Catherine Street

v ¥
ki

&1‘ h‘i""'ﬂ ‘\W -t
- “»‘ﬁ!ﬂ“’_—“ -r

S e
aa« :




2010: Property re-acquired by City

2015:

 DIA issues RFP for potential disposition for
redevelopment

* lguana selected as top respondent-
proposal included

» Residential (400—600 units, condo and apt. mix)

> Retail/Restaurants (400K — 600K SQFT)

» Office (600K — 900K SQFT)

» Hotel (300 — 500 rooms)

» Private Marina (400+ slips)



Shipyards
2015
Iguana
Renderings




Shipyards
2015
Iguana
Renderings

i o o
e L] i\ e
- = —————
= * —
e i i
B



Shipyards
2015
Iguana
Renderings




Dec. 2016: DIA agrees to re-issue RFP for
potential redevelopment including Met Park

April 2017: Iguana selected as top scoring
respondent

2018: DRI Entitlements modified to expand
eligible land to include Met Park and Lot J

Entitlements remain with the land - not
assigned to any developer in any agreement
and could be used entirely on Shipyards



Iguana
renderings
from 2017
show less
dense uses
on

Shipyards




lguana renderings from 2017 show less
dense uses on Shipyards




Renderings from 2017
Presidium/Killashee proposal

SLLEES RIS THE S50E FESFEITT 0F £k ARCETTECTS INC. BA% BIF FESTECTER 1% B20 M5 aNE ENTIRRATIONE] CoFTEGsT LLrS



Renderings from 2017
Presidium/Killashee proposal




Shipyards Redevelopment Potential today

Still allocated per DRI:
400 boat slips
662 residential units

100,000 square feet of commercial
1,000,000 square feet of office
350 hotel rooms

Plus : Additional development rights in DIA inventory

Upon abandonment of DRI: DIA will hold mobility
fee credits

Conclusion - Development potential limited
only by Market



CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

CONCEPTUALSITE PLAN
THE EXCHANGE ON THE BAY & THE ENCLAVE ON THE BAY

H VARKET STREET

LEGENI:

1. URBAN OPEM SPACE

2. COURTYARD

3. OUTDOOR CAFE

4. RIVERWALE ALLEY

5 RIVERWALE & NCODE 4
COWFORD GREAT HRE

6. RIDESHARE | ALTONOROLS
TRANSIT DROP-OFF

7. ON-STREET PARKING

8. RELOCATED BIUS STOF
INTEGRATED W ITH BUILDING

9 POOL AMENITY

10. PATEO | TERRACE

11. GARAGE | SERWICE EMTRAMNCE
12, ENHANCED INTERSECTION
13, MID-BLOCK CROSSING

14. PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

15, PARKING GARMGE



wpes

R

1 mm_._
..m.q....ﬁ- .m




COURTHOUSE DRIVE AND RIVERWALK







Shipyards Appraised values:

* Integra 2015 — $26,000,000 (650,000-770,000/acre range)

e Based on current comps riverfront land value (before size
discount) approximately $1,800,000- 2,800,000/acre= S50M+

Ford on Bay- Highest and best use

Mid-rise residential: 5-10 stories
But pre-Covid bids revealed that construction costs
and rents still required a REV grant and land
donation to make pro forma work based on rent

expectations
Would the Board consider giving up the
redevelopment potential and entertain use of a

substantial portion of the Shipyards for park
purposes?



.eﬁ'h'nh. Riverfront
V Parks Now

(

Great Cities Have Great Parks

Presentation to the Jacksonville
Downtown Investment Authority
September 9, 2020




Riverfront Parks Now | Who We Are

e A civic group of nonprofit leaders coming together

e Scenic Jacksonville, Late Bloomers Garden Club, Garden Club of Jacksonville, St. Johns
Riverkeeper, Greenscape, Sierra Club of NE Florida, and Memorial Park Association.

e \We seek other organizations and individuals to join and support the initiative

e We strive to be inclusive as we work towards a public process for a shared vision as we
recognize that a world class public spaces are essential to a vibrant and successful downtown

.aﬂ.'glmn.. Riverfront

v Parks Now



A unique, once in a lifetime
opportunity:

An Iconic Riverfront for All éﬁ

e Provide a gathering place
for the community

e Stimulate surrounding
economic development

e Create a more resilient
riverfront

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Guiding Principles

e Create an inviting and
inclusive riverfront for all

e Involve the public in
creating a shared vision

e Integrate resiliency and
sustainable design

e Use riverfront public space :
as a catalyst for economic = s
development - s

e Ensure a commitment to
ongoing improvements and
maintenance

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



NUMBER/COLOR PROPERTY PUBLICLY OWNED PUBLIC BUT UNDER CONTRACT NOTES
1 (E— Riverwalk From RAM To Berkman
2 [ ] Sidney Geffen Park Yes
3 I Morris Publishing No McCoys Creek Runs Through
4 ] Jax Landing Yes 2 Parcels
5 | Jax Landing Parking Lot Yes
6 (E— Old Courthouse Yes Spandrel DIA Negotiating Terms
7 [— Berkman i No Potential Demolition
8 — Shipyards Yes Iguana (S. Khan) 2 Parcels, Hogans Creek iverfront
9 — Metropolitan Park Yes Land Swap Potential arks Now



'| Eanhﬁeld ’

" =% Tt-rnr:lc-rarll;u' ::I{:-sed'?'

'u..__

A g
ey ,__'u‘"'r u,.'ll"_'
= - i .

'I

e \We envision a connected network of extensive public green space and active parks along Jacksonville’s
downtown riverfront that maximizes public access, reconnects the community to our river and creates a
sense of place.

..el’.'ilhins.. Riverfront

v Parks Now




Community and Recreation
with Economic Impact

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Grant Park | Chicago

IR
.. | 1 \! L I’ -: |I‘|I|I|‘||h'l‘i
1 : Il |

=

A Riverfront

renewal. Real estate surrounding the park is among the most valuable in the city. V Parks Now



Chicago Riverwalk

e Connects to 18-mile Lake
Trail and Grant Park

e Each block takes on
different theme amenities
and river-based
topography

e The Jetty Section features
floating wetland gardens
and learning about
ecology of the river

V Parks Now



Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Centennial Park | Detroit

g b ’ +E- T . : ‘
'S ¥ L 5 . ' [

=l

e One of many transformational projects along Detroit’s riverfront. 22 acres, $50 million A\ Riverfront
renovation, 3 million visitors annually. Designed by Van Valkenburg Associates. @’ Parks Now




=

L

Ralph C. Wilson Centennial Park, Detroit

A Riverfront
v Parks Now



Louisville Waterfront Park

il

lJ‘HIIE.

Ly 8

iv ﬁig&;r_' = X N

b
\!

%

r’

H&l--: - . . - : . ., 5,.,”‘__-.:_.-.:::1- =

3 ' i S L

o ——"
- - > S o
- L cmigosy & el (B T T 1 .H r.‘_:. * i

] __|.|;|—_Ill“—'-q.__v._ﬂ o

o, L
i - - b = r- - : 1) -
. e - = 5 ey ="
e e P = = =" 3 2

-—

_ 2 = . ":'3‘.
e This 85-acre park designed by Hargreaves & Associates will soon add 22 acres more. £\ Rivertront

v Parks Now



Louisville Waterfront Park $40 Million Annual Economic Impact

< Fonrrn = e iz

! aln\bhlw!ﬂlmﬁlh%mrﬂuf >

e Attracts 2.2. million visitors each year with annual economic impact of $40 million. B\ Riverfront

v Parks Now



Tom Lee Park | Memphis Riverfront

Future Site = FedEx Forum South City
Brooks Musaum l l

Hational Givil

1 L5 ;
L‘" I{HI hll :I|||||| g e e -___C Ty "1..:; :.;_‘_4 .'.1 "E.‘E:IE HH&IHI‘H.‘ 1
s, 0 N B e

e Vision is for a “connected, catalytic, and fun riverfront.” 30 acres designed in four distinct zones A Riverfront
including Civic, Active Core, Community and Habitat. Designed by Studio Gang and SCAPE. @’ Parks Now



Brooklyn Bridge Park
| NYC

e 85-acres stretching
along 1.3 miles of
the East River

e Adjacent
development pays
for 90% of the park’s
budget, while on
only 10% of the land

- A

e —————

A

A Riverfront
V Parks Now




Smale Riverfront Park
| Cincinnati

e 32-acre park

e Many park elements
serve as flood
barriers or designed
to be removed to
higher ground

e Designed by Sasaki

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Smale Riverfront Park

“Smale is about connecting
the city/community to the
river — literally."

e Park is flanked by two
stadiums with significant
private development in
between

" o

M\ Riverfront

V Parks Now




L ST

o ey e ;u' B J’.rl s I o i el 17T
W ?.‘.--.. “his l ||-:. = _r_,-, L] -E:;” __1:_ il. r ?‘H\‘_Ll'-. *:L::‘T";I"‘.LH-L_ 1
BT e e s T e ___._:_; h

Smale Riverfront Park, Cincinnati

A Riverfront
V Parks Now




Downtown Columbus, Ohio and the Scioto Mile

Opened in 2011, the Scioto Mile was a previously neglected civic asset. The public-private partnership
invested $44 million and established an endowment for maintenance. Greenway 10 miles.

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Bicentennial Park along the Scioto Mile, Columbus Ohio

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Waterfront Parks for Fun and Resiliency

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Hunter’s Point Waterfront Park | NYC

ﬂ,.l r| ||'

i-"lr
|

. “., :
T vy n-lll' I -
ﬁ‘ “ {%ﬁt /i o

'ﬁ'ﬁ ot

{ W i f .gll"'!'['. {

e An 1ll-acre model of urban ecology and sustainable design. Recreated wetlands and pathways replace A Riverfront
concrete bulkhead. Richly planted bioswale. v Parks Now




Resilient Boston
Harbor

“Parks are essential
infrastructure for
21st century cities.”

Catherine Nagel
Executive Director
City Parks Alliance

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Christopher Columbus Park
and Long Wharf | Boston

e Connections and access
e Elevated landscapes

e Flood adapted buildings

e o

RESILIENT BOSTON HARBOR : DOWNTOWN, CHRISTOPHER COLUMBUS PARK AND LONG WHARF " --e__ ;

¥, Riverfront

V Parks Now



Cumberland and
Riverfront Parks |
Nashville

e Underground cistern
captures about 1 million
gallons of stormwater.

e $1 billion investment
within two blocks of park
boundaries.

ATt

A Riverfront

V Parks Now



Coolidge Park |
Chattanooga

e Historic
Park

e Walnut St. =T - e i o iR
Pedestrian I U TR i e e RO B ik s

o ai‘F e i Sndindnding

Bridge 'g

Getty




Renaissance Park | Chattanooga, TN

e 23 acres on North Shore across
river from Ross’s Landing.

e Former industrial site

e Wetland system collects and cleans
runoff

e Adjacent mixed-use developments







Buffalo Bayou | Houston

-r £

e One of two major downtown urban parks at 165 acres. The other is 445-acre historic Hermann A Riverfront
Park. @’ Parks Now




Buffalo Bayou | Houston

e Literally built to flood. Lawn was reduced by 50% replaced by 14,000 trees, wildflowers and Aﬂhg‘ Riverfront
native grasses. V Parks Now




Florida Examples
Kissimmee, Tampa and St. Petersburg

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Kissimmee Lakefront Park | FL

e 25 acre $30 million park created in three phases over five years. Civic lawn, 16 pavilion
structures, multiple play areas, marina and floating docks, bait shop and restaurant. M\ Riverfront

V Parks Now




Kissimmee Lakefront Park | FL eggﬁﬁf&%ﬂ



Curtis Hixon Waterfront Park | Tampa

e 8 acre park along the 2.4 mile Tampa Riverwalk. Attracts over 1 million annually to special A Riverfront
events. v Parks Now




Julian B. Lane
Riverfront
Park | Tampa

25 acres

—'JJ-I

$36M to build i = SR R e e

Opened 2018

Active park with
athletic fields and
performance boat
house

Award winning
design by Civitas,
W Landscape
Architecture and
Stantec

A Riverfront
V Parks Now




Public art with
shade

Performance
boathouse

“Quiet cove” for
watercraft learning

Julian B. Lane Riverfront Park | Civitas

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



St. Petersburg Pier

e 26 acre pier district opened
in 2020.

e $92 million investment

e Est $80 million annual

.. ; j ; e A% T A4 11 _J‘llrﬂlﬂl]Iﬁhll‘ll'?'!‘lliﬁElﬂlllll:l'-'-.m:.
economic impact. ATp e/ — =’ Amgatiies 5 1 {111 |1

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



TN
CO e TR R "fﬁ_f-q*'!-._ ~ \
0. /

Resiliency and native landscaping in areas of Pier A\ Riverfront

V Parks Now




Casual sitting areas with lighting and public art at the St. Pete Pier A\ Riverfront

# Parks Now




Connectivity
&
Community Driven Planning

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Connectivity

e A major network
of Riverfront Parks
perfectly complements the
Emerald Tralil

e Enhancing connectivity,
recreational opportunities,
and downtown mobility

e Amplifies the many
Downtown initiatives

EMERALD TRAIL SYSTEM

Brentwood Andrew Jackson o1 ¢ Publi h
mmmmmmms NEW TRALL SIMONDS JOHNSON Elen Schogl High School Y7 's2H . ‘: e Sehoa]
: PROGRAMMED CONNECTIONS | repewoor BRENTWOOD { A =
s EXSTING TRAIL I ) Cook Jr. Park
. f E21stSt
I e e e e 2 Hwy 1 !
5 Edsgaatngf Center = Hwy 1 .- | KOOKER
A - 6B i = o PARK -
RN aniels )
\_.‘,_ Elem. School pStanto‘n c°'5'eﬁe \ - LINE — é
R Susie E, Tolbert TEPRIEIDlY SC0D S AndrewARoblnson o
Elem.%‘h = s E E B E em :onl# l PHOENIX E
h EDWARDS
" & [ Mﬁssemn.\. - B mp s
| 1L T . = Eljgrnnsli:ol'lvoeol
.. DURKEEVILLE | ‘W& HOGANS | 5 € :
| s - - - - - i i<
COLLEGE | el I L 1 1 -q it Damal| CREEK 8th st _‘ £
N Matergy M/H School - Tths B -8th st
- GARDENS | oI5 iy -
T ] . - Manheww
 KIPP B S 3 f - i} Middie Schoul
Middle Sch > 0} Richard Brown
. ™ NEW TOWN | SPRINGFIELD § Elem, School
I John E Ford T HEI‘iRYJ.' pr—
Elem ehoo) WD I W\ B0 I » ‘ Gl s st .E'e'“ Schoph KLUTHO i
smmonwealth Av weéE’J“?‘Fls‘s ‘ -% . ] E1sts = ‘ EASTSIDE
ROBINSON's °° " ®, N NG Jenlael T gt
ADDITION | et z Beagrg, ot Colege gy g PR oo
‘- “-— o b i t HERITAGE PARK &
o = AN bt PO & > ey 02 2
=2V L BT § B R
B = I "'.f‘(-;_ & 2 o
= % MIXON TOWN J . LAVILLA (4 Adams g, .HEMM!NG £ ~J - g
S ] Duyal County 3 Py o ' PARK. Dy, £ B & =
3 ‘Supenntendent ” \9 S . DOWNTOWN . — . 2 é
= an N Ay o —~are ! £
Fitzgerald St .’ = § —‘ﬁcwsc'eeke’wd ah 2 " b Water g, § 5, ) Lf‘(
; FOREST "L ) ' nooxum ; \ ; ~
LACKAWANNA T 7 o — [ g !
o — - ¥ y 9 s
T — : BROO KLYN 73 ; TIAA BANK FIELD
and Center i ‘,Nq pL s
10 . ' P oo SOUTHB4 e
= b y : o0
o : I-10 g N, METROPOLITAN 0y 7
Rosselle _~Central Riverside & /lls k}
k i .{i | FRENDsp ‘?WALK
> i/ 3 / v =
9,
iy ‘ ' B } Duval Count ﬁ
e l-g W I'_T Public Sehool "\f
POWERS - ﬁgeq‘ RIVERSIDE P 8y 5 > . L St
i ol RISERSINEpe PRk f S, Y SAN MARCO\ 1 *JOHNS RiVER
$ Vg gy T @@@9
" " -J_;l 2 & BEE STREET
e (1 G2 ED 2D 6
=% _;‘.f’ & )f‘:\.j MARJENHOFT
MEMORIAL & : PARK
PARK A SOUTHSIDE

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



A community-driven process is critical.

ABOUT THE PROJECT

A Community Vision for
Buffalo's LaSalle Park

Parks are for everyone. Community voices from
neighborhoods throughout the city and region will guide and
shape a vision for LaSalle Park's future, Whether you visit
LaSalle Park on your daily run, or you stop by once a year for a
big event, your opinions matter in defining a community
vision for the park. Share your vision and let's imagine
LaSalle’s future together.

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Riverfront Parks Now

Beautiful, vibrant and inviting riverfront parks and green spaces provide all citizens with significant
social, physical, mental health and recreational benefits, creating a sense of place and identity for
the community..

e Creates opportunities for recreation and community engagement, improves wellness and public
health.

e Attracts residents and businesses, spurs private investment and job growth, enhances property
values.

e Provides critical infrastructure to ensure resiliency, protecting us from rising waters and storm
surges.

..eﬂ.'glﬁin.. Riverfront

v Parks Now



Economics and Funding

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



Economics of Urban Destination Parks

ROI: From $1 invested —1:8 to 1:40
e Rising property values - tax revenue
e Attracts more downtown residents
e Spending by visitors, residents, employees
e Tourist bed taxes
e Attracts retail/restaurant and additional development

 Jobs associated with above

.aﬂ.'glmn.. Riverfront

v Parks Now



Funding Sources for Riverfront Parks Investment

Public Sources

e Grants
 Tax Increment Districts
» City capital and annual budgets

« Park Operations: Events, concessions,
rental fees

Private Sources

Corporate Support
Private Philanthropy & Foundations
Developer Fees

“Conservancy” non-profit partnership
for fundraising to support maintenance
and operations, and capital campaigns

A\ Riverfront

v Parks Now



A Riverfront Park and Connected Green Spaces to Unify the Riverfront

. e ' A
EtasEE}.a_H[Grﬂunds : f‘x"’ ..1 b~ .
r::f Jacksonville . b “-li* ‘

Tlmlaank F|El-:j
-iETem:H:Ha t?‘l‘i&d

— METROPOLITAN PARK 23.5 ACRES

e Alinear, green promenade and an iconic destination park is envisioned on city owned property. .A’.‘!li‘h.. Riverfront

v Parks Now




A Riverfront for All

e A network of
dynamic parks, green
spaces, trails

Cultural places that
provide public access to
our riverfront

Connecting to the
Southbank and
surrounding
neighborhoods to
downtown

Fnrmer l.:;gndmg

riJ-J'

Sl‘-tE H-u
e

- “‘TIM €3n|

'~ Teﬂ'nclT;rarllj,l
T

St Jo hne

A Riverfront
v Parks Now



What We Need

Broad community support, political
will, and sustained leadership

The prioritization of public space g e };-.'L....;-,,i, :
. E | T I, | ': T EyEE Y

and access on publicly-owned ol !

properties along our riverfront

An open dialogue with the
community to create a shared
vision for the downtown riverfront

A commitment to excellence,
inclusiveness and the public good

A Riverfront
V Parks Now



A\ Riverfront
N’ Parks Now

4

www.RiverfrontParksNow.org

Contact:
Nancy Powell, Executive Director
Scenic Jacksonville
nancy@scenicjax.org



http://www.riverfrontparksnow.org/
mailto:nancy@scenicjax.org

TAB IV
REVIEW OF COJ GARAGE AND LOT RATE STRUCTURES; COVID
IMPACTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR INTERIM ADJUSTMENTS




méﬁ;‘; Downtown Investment Authority

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Memorandum
TO: Strategic Implementation Committee

FROM: Lori Boyer, CEO
Downtown Investment Authority

DATE: September 7. 2020
SUBJECT:  Off Street Public Parking Facility Rates and Discounts

Legislative Authority to Set Rates

Pursuant to Section 122.202 — Parking Rates at Municipal Parking Lots, Jacksonville Code of
Ordinances, the Downtown Investment Authority Chief Executive Officer is responsible for
development of hourly, monthly and special event rates for each municipal parking lot facility
managed by the Office of Public Parking. As stated in the aforementioned section of the
Jacksonville Code of Ordinances, rates shall be designed to:

1) Be competitive with similar private facilities;
@) Provide for the most efficient use of facilities; and

3 Achieve other economic development and downtown revitalization goals as determined
by the Office of Economic Development.

Procedurally, the proposed rates are presented to the Downtown Investment Authority Board, as
the Economic Development Agency for Downtown, for “review and for the Downtown
Investment Authority Board to make an advisory recommendation with respect to such rates.” —
Section 122.202, Jacksonville Code of Ordinances.

The DIA CEO then files the rate schedule with the Council Secretary and the Council Auditor
and it is emailed to each Council Member. Thirty (30) days after filing, the rates become
effective. It should also be noted, that Section 122.202, Jacksonville Code of Ordinances,
provides further responsibilities to the DIA for the development of discount parking rates and the
leasing of retail or office space within garages.

Current Parking Rates for monthly passes

At the February 13, 2013, meeting of the Downtown Investment Authority, the attached
“February 13, 2013 Parking Facility Rates” was presented and adopted by the Downtown
Investment Authority and proceeded through the required filing process. On June 1, 2013, the
OPP took over the management of the Duval Street (Library) Garage, and the existing rate
structure for that facility was continued. These rates have remained since their filing in 2013, and

117 West Duval St., Ste. 310 = Jacksonville, FL 32202 = (904) 255-5302 = dia.coj.net



Page 2

in the case of the Duval Street (Library) Garage, since the Office of Public Parking took over
management.

Downtown Parking Strategy and Implementation Plan

In December of 2017, Tim Haas & Associates, on behalf of the Downtown Investment
Authority, undertook a Downtown Parking Strategy and Implementation Plan. Completed in
March of 2019, the Downtown Parking Strategy and Implementation Plan recommended an
increase in the current rate structure for off street public parking facilities by $10 to $30 per
month depending on location, occupancy, etc. Although specific recommendations for rate
increases by facility were not identified, the recommendation reflects a sub-market rate
application across facilities.

Clearly, parking demand conditions change: in 2013, there were 48,869 employees within
Downtown, with that number growing to 56,000+ in 2019. Further supporting an increase in
parking demand is the decrease in office vacancy rates during this same time period from 19.8%
in 2013 to 14.2% in 2019. When the Barnett garage RDA was negotiated, and again with VyStar,
the monthly rate for the to-be-constructed garage is 100/space/month. Finally, the Ed Ball and
Duval Street garages have wait lists and St James is full.

Elimination of Discounts

The Strategy and Implementation Plan also recommended elimination of all contract discount
rates in order to align supply and demand. The first of those to come up for renewal was
Amkin’s contract for 850 spaces in the Water Street Garage, with the City employee discount of
50% sun-setting October 1, 2020 and the DuPont Center contract for free parking in the Yates
garage expiring in December 2020.

Strategy Implementation Timeline

In the fall of 2019, the Strategic Implementation Committee agreed that we should proceed to
implement the Haas recommendations with various elements phased in as appropriate. At the
time, we envisioned adoption and implementation of new off-street parking rates as of October 1,
2020 which would correspond roughly to the expiration of various discounts. (On street parking
rates must also be increased to create turnover and this was envisioned to occur before or at the
same time as off-street rate changes- you will recall we brought this to committee in June and the
Committee elected to defer action).

Current Conditions

The temporary reality brought on by COVID-19 is a decrease in parking facility utilization by
monthly parkers, except at the garages primarily used for City employees (who have remained
on payroll throughout the pandemic). The duration of this reality and its effect on monthly
parking demand and, consequently, parking rates is unknown. This has also had a negative
impact on the Enterprise Fund such that the cost to operate several of the garages exceeds
revenue in light of current rates and discounts. Implementation of the recommended increase in
parking rates without temporary COVID related discounts may result in further underutilization.



Page 3

Recommendation:

Continue to follow the recommended strategy but phase in impacts to allow for
COVID recovery in the market.

Adopt the recommended new rates in the peach colored column on attachment B to
become effective October 1, 2020. Action Item

Expect full implementation of increased rates and elimination of all discounts by
October 1, 2021.

Phase out of discounts: Action Item

1. Extend currently expiring employee discounts through September 30, 2021 (applied
to new rate).

2. Phase out contract discounts with Amkin and DuPont, allowing six months at current
monthly pass rate; six months at rate equal to 50% of the difference between new rate
effective 10/1/20 and current monthly rate and at 10/21 must pay newly adopted
published rate (less 10% if purchase 500 or more passes per current adopted policy);
eliminate any space reservation in excess of monthly passes.

Additional Items to be addressed:

1.

Immediately implement system of stamped tickets at Ed Ball for hourly parkers using
City services entitling them to currently hourly rate; those without stamped ticket will
pay $20/hour and the daily rate for the garage will be $50.00. This will enable the
issuance of an additional 60+ monthly passes for the garage because public hourly
spaces are currently occupied by employees who are willing to pay the daily rate.
(Currently holding out 132 spaces for hourly, believe actual hourly need is 70 or less)
Each counter should have its own stamp so we can track usage and need prior to
selling all 60 extra monthly passes. Action Item

Application and contract forms need to be revised in next 30 days

On street parking rates to be adopted and implemented by December 2020
Contact/passholder hours to be addressed by 2/28/21

FABREP garage parking addressed by 2/28/21

Rooftop rate enforcement/elimination to be addressed by 2/28/21



Page 4




Page 5

FACILITY

Bay & Ocean Lot
Coastline Lot
Courthouse Annex
Ed Ball Garage

Ed Ball Garage

First Baptist

Forsyth & Main Lot
St. James Garage
Water Street Garage
Water Street Garage
Yates Garage

ALL
ALL

Base Rate
Premium Event
Bulk Rate / Pre-sold

TYPE

Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly - Reserved
Monthly
Monthly
Monthly
Meonthly
Monthly - Reserved
Monthly

Hourly
Daily

Special Event
Special Event
Special Event

PERCENT
CHANGE

-30%

NEW

1%

NEW

ATTACHMENT A
OFFICE OF PUBLIC PARKING
RATE SCHEDULE
FEBRUARY 13, 2013
{ALL RATES INCLUDE
SALES TAX)
PROPOSED EFFECTIVE
RATE RATE
$53.50 $53.50
$37.45 $53.50
$85.60 $85.60
$85.60 $85.60
$128.40 N/A
$85.60 $85.60
$85.60 $85.60
$85.60 $85.60
$53.50 $53.50
$96.30 $96.30
$53.50 $53.50
$1.00 $1.07
$7.00 $6.96
$5.00 $5.00
$10.00 $10.00
$3/$5 N/A

PRIOR ORD
RATE (2007)

$85.60
$85.60
$85.60
$85.60
N/A
585,60
$85.60
$85.60
$85.60
$128.40
$85.60

$1.07
$6.96

$5.00
$10.00
N/A

OCCUPANCY

39
25

307

10
54
30
1450
69
279

CAPACITY

45
329

340

15
88
82

1497

N/A
626

PERCENTAGE

87%
8%
44%
90%

67%
61%
37%
97%
N/A
45%



Page 6

ATTACHMENT B
OFFICE OF PUBLIC PARKING
RATE SCHEDULE
September 2020
(ALL RATES INCLUDE
SALES TAX)
Pre-Covid Current
Published Rate CAPACITY Monthly Meonthily
{2013-Present) HAAS Total Held for ilable for passholdi passholder
FACILITY TYPE Includes Sales Tax | RECOMMENDED | capacity hourly monthly passes occupancy OCCUPANCY Notes
Bay & Ocean Lot Monthly $53.50 $64.20 (+10) 45 0 45 41 28 Have not advertised vacancy
Monthly $85.60 $107.00 (+20) 340 70 208 (270)* 211 208 Additonanl 60 have not been made avalalble
Ed Ball Garage
Monthly - Reserved $128.40 $139.10 (+10) N/A N/A N/A
First Baptist Monthly $85.60 96.30 (+10) 15 0 15 12 12 Have not advertised vacancy
Forsyth & Main Lot Monthly $85.60 N/A 88 0 88 81 32 Lot to be sold
St. James Garage Monthly $85.60 107.00 {+20) 82 0 T 71 71 Full
Monthly $53.50 74.90 (+20) 589 191 COVID cancellations- expect most to return
Water Street Garage Monthly - Reserved $96.30 117.00 {+20) 1497 200 1297 108 34
Monthly - Contract $48.30 67.41 {10%D) 673 (177) 26 (824) AMKIN- 850 total, Number in () is unused held at $4.82/space
Monthly $53.50 $64.20 100%** 326 393 313
Yates Garage 626
e Monthly-Contract $0.00 $64.20 200°+%* 159 36
Duval st. (Library) G Monthly - Roof Top $42.80 53.50 {+10) 75 69
Monthly $68.40 85.60 (+16) 600 120 480 410 410 Additenal 70 have not been made avaialble
ALL {Except Duval St.) Hourly $1.00
ALL {Except Duval 5t.) Daily $7.00
Duval St. (Library) G Hourly $3 1st Hr/$2 Add Hr
Duval St. {Library) G Daily $10.00
Base Rate Special Event $5.00
|Premium Event Special Event $10.00
|Bulk Rate / Pre-sold Special Event $3/85

* 30+ employees elect to pay the daily rate thus rendering spaces unavaialble for the public and preventing the dale of additonal monthly passes; if address hourly can sell 60 additonal monthly passes
** g spaces held as floaters for assignement by Administation and City Council
*** 100 for transient + conflicting Florida Theatre event
*REX200 Jessie Ball Dupont for free per contract




	Shipyards Development Potential.pdf
	Shipyards Redevelopment Potential
	�For at least the last 20 years, the Shipyards  property has been viewed as a catalytic redevelopment site�
	The density of the planned development is illustrated in this 2001 rendering 
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29

	Riverfront Parks Now Presentation to DIA 9.9.2020.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Riverfront Parks Now | Who We Are
	A unique, once in a lifetime opportunity:  ��An Iconic Riverfront for All
	Guiding Principles
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Community and Recreation �with Economic Impact 
	Grant Park | Chicago
	Chicago Riverwalk 
	Ralph C. Wilson, Jr. Centennial Park | Detroit
	Slide Number 11
	Louisville Waterfront Park
	Louisville Waterfront Park                                                           $40 Million Annual Economic Impact
	Tom Lee Park | Memphis Riverfront
	Brooklyn Bridge Park�| NYC
	Smale Riverfront Park �| Cincinnati
	Smale Riverfront Park
	Slide Number 18
	Downtown Columbus, Ohio and the Scioto Mile
	Bicentennial Park along the Scioto Mile, Columbus Ohio 
	Waterfront Parks for Fun and Resiliency 
	Hunter’s Point Waterfront Park | NYC
	Resilient Boston�Harbor
	Christopher Columbus Park and Long Wharf | Boston
	Cumberland and Riverfront Parks | Nashville
	Slide Number 26
	Renaissance Park and Ross’s Landing�| Chattanooga, TN
	Slide Number 28
	Buffalo Bayou | Houston 
	Buffalo Bayou | Houston 
	Florida Examples�Kissimmee, Tampa and St. Petersburg
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33
	Curtis Hixon Waterfront Park | Tampa 
	Julian B. Lane Riverfront �Park | Tampa
	Public art with shade ���Performance boathouse ���“Quiet cove” for watercraft learning
	Slide Number 37
	Slide Number 38
	Slide Number 39
	Connectivity �&�Community Driven Planning�
	Connectivity
	A community-driven process is critical.  
	Riverfront Parks Now 
	Economics and Funding �
	Economics of Urban Destination Parks
	Funding Sources for Riverfront Parks Investment
	A Riverfront Park and Connected Green Spaces to Unify the Riverfront
	A Riverfront for All 
	What We Need
	Slide Number 50

	Shipyards Development Potential.pdf
	Shipyards Redevelopment Potential
	�For at least the last 20 years, the Shipyards  property has been viewed as a catalytic redevelopment site�
	The density of the planned development is illustrated in this 2001 rendering 
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29




